



February 28, 1997

*****SENT VIA COURIER*****

Mr. Carl Huie
Federal Communications Commission
OET - Experimental Licensing Branch
1919 M Street, NW
Room 286
Washington, DC 20554

**RE: Application for Experimental License
File Number 5220-EX-PL-96**

Dear Mr. Huie:

Per your conversation with Mr. Brett Wilson of this office, Rockwell International Corporation, Inc. hereby **withdraws** its application for Experimental License, file number 5220-EX-PL-96.

It is requested that a date-stamped copy of this transmittal letter be returned to the undersigned. A stamped, self-addressed envelope is enclosed for this purpose. Please direct any questions to Mr. Brett Wilson at 703-412-6635.

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read 'Linda C. Sadler'.

Linda C. Sadler
Director, Governmental & Regulatory Affairs